UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

17
DEC £ 1984

Docket No.: 50-445

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

FROM: S. B. Burwell, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CYGNA ENERGY SERVICES ON
INDEPENDENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAMS (IAP) FOR COMANCHE
PEAK
START oF MEETiING
T : , » »
DATE & TIME Th sd:{' _nﬁggb:; 20, 1984 @ AMA»\&CQE ONE ook
- e e S 7z
LOCATION: Air Rights III Building, Room AR-5033 157;?;/;)

4550 Montgomery Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss the scope and objectives of each of the
Independent Assessment Programs (Prases 1 and 2,
Phase 3 and Phase 4), specifically .s they related
to the concerns of Messrs. Walsh and Doyle.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC CYGNA
V. S. Noonan N. H. Williams
B. J. Youngblood M. N. Shulman
D. Terao D. R, Pigott
S. B. Burwell, et. al.

— /@ /7.;\—\»{1-&_@‘(\

5. B. Burwell, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
NOTE: 1. After the meeting with Cygna, the staff may wish to meet

with representatives of the applicant. | this event, a

second meeting may be held at the above location after a
brief recess,

2. The ahove discussions will be transcribed,
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